

**Georgia Library Association Technical Service Interest Group (TSIG) Minutes**  
**Friday, January 19, 2018**

Georgia Library Association Midwinter meeting held at the Middle Georgia State College - Macon, GA

**Attendance**

Oscar Gittemeier, Atlanta-Fulton County Public Library System  
Laura Herndon, Clayton State University  
Nancy Holmes, Piedmont Regional Library  
Carey Huddlestun, Kennesaw State University  
Alexis Linoski, Georgia Institute of Technology  
Shelley Rogers, University of West Georgia  
Sofia Slutszkaya, Georgia Institute of Technology  
Linh Uong, Northeast Georgia Regional Library System  
Emily Williams, Georgia State University

Meeting called to order at 1 p.m. by Shelley Rogers, 2017-2018 Chair

**Old Business**

- No old business was presented.

**New Business**

- **GLA 2018 Conference Program Ideas**

Shelley Rogers, 2017-18 chair, and Alexis Linoski, 2018-19 chair, and Carey Huddlestun, secretary, met with six others to talk about what sessions and preconference workshops are wanted for the 2018 Georgia Library Conference (GLC) in October. Topics discussed included batch processes like MarcEdit and OpenRefine; round-robin Q&A on Alma/Primo; BIBFRAME; RDA Toolkit changes; and coding in libraries. The group thought a preconference workshop on batch processes was the best choice. All technical services librarians in the State are encouraged to propose topics for the 2018 GLC. Those with conference or pre-conference ideas are encouraged to contact Shelley Rogers at [shelley@westga.edu](mailto:shelley@westga.edu). In addition, those who would like GLA TSIG sponsorship of a session are encouraged to contact Shelley Rogers.

- **Minutes**

Minutes from the Thursday, October 5, 2017 GLC TSIG meeting were presented and approved.

**Adjournment**

Meeting adjourned at 01:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

A. Carey Huddlestun, Secretary / Shelley Rogers, 2017-2018 Chair